



Lana Marie

Voice Actor

Lana Marie has 15+ years experience from theater to film. Within that time she discovered a new love in Voice acting, and hasn't turned back. Some of her experiences range to short pieces with Adv Films/Anime Network such as the Anime titled :*"Magikano"*, to Independent Animations, VideoGames, Storybooks, commercials, and other Voice overs.

Aside from her experiences in Theater and Film, Lana has had the pleasure to be taught by Director & widely known Voice Actor [John Swasey](#) of Adv Films, training in ADR/Dubb. As well as teachings from broadcaster and voice over guru [Jim Conlan](#).

Lana's voice can range (but is not limited to) from young children, cartoon characters, mature women, commercials, and accents. Lana is interested in doing (but not limited to) Animes, Cartoons, video games, Audio books, Commercials, Promos, Documentaries and more.. Lana is always up for a challenge!

Contact@LanaMarieLive.com

[Sound Cloud: LanaMarieLive](#)

www.LanaMarieLive.com/voice.html



EDUCATION

Theater

Hopson/Tiller
1996- 2003

ADR/DUB

John Swasey/ ADV films
2006

Narrations, Vo, & Broadcastings

Jim Conlan
2007

Voice Acting

Laci Morgan
2023

Film Acting Training

Lee Stringer/John Lansch/Shelly
Black
2004-2012

EXPERIENCE

Voice Overs & ADR

Home Studio | TX | 2004 - Current

- [Spell Keeper](#) | PCGame Narration / Main | VoiceStudioGier
- [Gods and Harmony- My Little Pony](#) FanDub | Flutterjackdash
- [Magikano](#) Anime | Multiple Voices | ADV Films/ Anime Network
- [Full Metal Panic: Come Make My day](#) | Movie| Dana - AI | Lindbloom / LaserGuided
- [Untitled Games](#) Video Game | Sexy Psycho Robot |Untitled Games
- [WW Rebirth Motion Comic](#) | Wonder Woman | Cartoon Nitwitz
- [Civil Lands](#) movie trailer | Moore Bell Prod. / NBAustin
- [Dusten Choke](#) Animation | Troceleng Studios
- [Hidden](#) | Film VO cover | Martinez brothers/Brian Hoff
- [Zentomo Dating Odyssey](#) | VR Animated Movie | Veon Prism Media / Imari S.
- [ChristianMinistry](#) AudioBook | In the Jar Studios/Christian M
- [AMTTelephone](#) | Rotational Response System | AMT Agency
- [Words of wisdom](#)(1997-1999) | Morning Mic. Announcer | HS Morning Announcements DJ

More upon request....

Vocal Range: In-between Fluttershy to Jessica Rabbit | Child - Mature

Genders and "Ages" I Can Perform: • Child • Teenage Girl • Young Boy • Young Adult Female • Mature • Characters

Language(s): • English - USA and Canada • German (In Training)

Accents, Impersonations, Characters and Dialects:

British , valley girl, southern, Texan, English, anime, fun, serious, high-pitched, child, young, adult, real, valley girl, commercial, American, English, cartoon, southern, Texas, country, child, animated , smooth, Young, Sexy, sultry, nurturing, robot, witch, german.

Studio Equipment:

I can deliver via Email, Cloud/ Drive, FTP, or US mail. I also have Discord, Skype, Cleanfeed and Source Nexus Free.

Home Studio (padded)

RODE Mic

CAD Studio Condenser Recording Mic

Blue Yeti Microphone

Pyle XLR Mic

PREAMP / Pyle adapter

Pro Audio Editing software (DCART) (Audacity)(Reaper) (Adobe Audition)

*If you prefer not remote : *For an extra fee*, I Can go out to a Professional Local Recording Studio, if needed * I have access to a professional sound engineer which has 32 track recording facility with award winning Pro Tools recording software. A great microphone selection, excellent mic preamps, compressors and effects to get your recording project completed quickly and professionally. They Use a cable connection, and Skype. A sample recording can be provided for roughly 60 seconds.

Payment accepted: Credit Card | Venmo | PayPal

Rate: Open to Discussion.

Interests: -open-

animation, anime, cartoons, commercials, prelay, adr, voice overs, video games, films, dubs,t.v., real, Indies, audio books, story books, narrations, etc.

Voice Demos:

<http://www.lanamarielive.com/voice.html>

<https://app.box.com/v/lanamarielive> (voice demos folder)

<https://soundcloud.com/lanamarielive/sets> (SoundCloud)

**LANA
MARIE
LIVE**